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[External] Re: Public Records request follow up

Clevenger, Julia <jclevenger@cccd.edu>

Wed 12/6/2023 6:32 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Thank you. 

Julie 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:20:03 PM

To: Clevenger, Julia <jclevenger@cccd.edu>

Subject: Re: Public Records request follow up

Caution: External Email Sender. Do not click on links or open attachments

unless you are sure you recognize the sender and you know the contents are

safe

The original sender of this email is amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu

That response is sufficient. Thank you.

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Clevenger, Julia <jclevenger@cccd.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:18 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Public Records request follow up

 

Hello Ms. Parker,

We were able to meet on your request and s�ll have some clarifying ques�ons. 
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Would you be willing to meet with me by phone or zoom so that I can be�er assist you?

If we are understanding your request right, we wouldn’t have any responsive documents because we don’t

block outgoing traffic from our networks.  

If this response doesn’t sound like what you are looking for, please let me know.  We are very interested in

complying with your request if we could get clarifica�on.

Thank you,

Julie

Julie Clevenger

Director, Chancellor’s Office Operations and Governmental Affairs

Coast Community College District

P 714.438.4732 

C 714.878.4519

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

*** NOTICE *** This message was sent from an external sender and did not originate from

Coast Community College District. If you are unsure of the authenticity of the sender, DO NOT

click any links or download any attachments. Instead, click on FORWARD and address to

phishing
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